From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: Kerwin, Elizabeth; Knepp, Jason E.; Carol, Colleen J.; Madden, Michael D.

Cc: Bock, Richard; Lussier, Richard; Compton, Kayce R.; Dodds, Amy L.; Belin, Jeremy S.; Shorter, LaDonna
Subject: Green Standard Cultivation, 07-CA-298563, et al. (case-closing email)

Date: Friday, December 13, 2024 9:26:43 AM

The Region submitted these cases for Advice as to whether the two individuals at issue who
work at an indoor marijuana processing plant are exempt from the Act because they are
agricultural laborers. We conclude that, using the FLSA’s current definition of agriculture” that
the Board is required to follow, the two individuals did not perform a sufficient amount of non-
agricultural work to be covered by the Act. The Region should therefore dismiss the charges

absent withdrawal.

Best,
(b) (6),

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Advice

Please be aware that this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act or other authorities, though exceptions may apply for
certain case-related information, personal privacy, and other matters.





